

FISHING CREEK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS
3188 STATE ROUTE 487, ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859
Phone: 570/683-5900 - email: fishingcreektownship@gmail.com
Minutes of April 3, 2018 Regular Meeting

- The meeting was called to order at 6 PM by Chairman J. Kline.
- March meeting minutes reviewed. E. Bogert made motion to approve, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried.
- The financials were reviewed. E. Bogert made motion to approve, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried.

Reports:

Commissioners:

- Commissioner Chris Young and Eric Stahley, Columbia County Resiliency Officer attended meeting. The Memorandum of Understanding between Columbia County and the Township was discussed. Stahley offered clarification as to what the County was offering which includes assisting the Township with permits and procedures involving flood issues. It does not include enforcement by County. Stahley questioned the feasibility of the Township joining the CRS program. Township will investigate. After much discussion, the Supervisors directed Stahley to have the County Solicitor and the Township Solicitor communicate to rewrite the agreement.

Road Foreman:

- Crew patched holes, performed berm work. Township will apply for D&G Grant to finish work on Kinney Hill Road. Municipal Services Rep inspected Mountain Road and had no recommendations. Bore holes were done.

SEO:

Pre-Construction Permits:

- D180303 – Michael Knaus, 1096 Ridge Rd, Orangeville – Demo Garage
- B180304 – Michael Knaus, 1096 Ridge Rd, Orangeville – 28x32 Garage

Old Business

- Supervisor Kline invited residents to inspect new heating system after meeting.
- PennDOT Municipal Services inspected the water issue on Strawberry Lane. Pipe is not on the Township ROW. Road Foreman did some work to improve problem as much as possible.
- After a lengthy discussion and questions from residents, E. Bogert made motion to table a decision on the Floodplain Ordinance, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried. Ordinance will be addressed at next meeting.

New Business:

- Ordinances for Pre-Construction 01-2018 and Driveways 02-2018 were presented. J. Beishline made motion to adopt, seconded by E. Bogert. Motion carried.

Correspondence:

Recognition of Guests/For the Good of the Township:

- Resident/Auditors Coates and Filohoski presented information on “single stream” recycling. The cost of Recycling has been an issue for some time, also the cluttered, untidy appearance of the current site. They have contacted Foughts Disposal for a proposal. Supervisors will look into details of this type of recycling.

There being no further business for consideration, E. Bogert made motion to adjourn, seconded by J. Beishline. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 7:24 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Coralee Kindt
Secretary/Treasurer